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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 1:23 PM
To: 'Kristene Tidwell'
Cc: Rob Miller; charles.carmel@bp.com
Subject: RE: Extension Request - Well Destruction Permit for ACEH Case #RO0000494

Kristene, 
 
Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a Well Destruction Report for case RO494 is extended to October 
31, 2104. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Kristene Tidwell [mailto:Ktidwell@broadbentinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:44 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Rob Miller; charles.carmel@bp.com 
Subject: Extension Request - Well Destruction Permit for ACEH Case #RO0000494 
 
Hi Jerry‐ 
 
On behalf of Atlantic Richfield Company (ARC‐ A BP related company) Broadbent & Associates (Broadbent) would like to 
request an extension for the Well Destruction Report due on August 24, 2014 for ACEH Case #RO0000494, Arco 2111 
located at 1156 Davis Street, San Leandro, California.  The reason for this request is due to delays to the Site repair 
activities related to PG&E needing to remove an electrical transformer that was used for the former remediation 
system.  Well surface repair activities cannot be completed until the transformer has been removed.  All well were 
destroyed in June 2014. We would like to include all site redevelopment activities in the report.  We therefore request 
an extension until October 31, 2014.   
 
Thank you, 
Kristene Tidwell, PG, CHG 
Associate Hydrogeologist/ Office Manager 
 
NOTE: OUR OFFICE HAS MOVED TO THE NEW ADDRESS BELOW 
 
4820 Business Center Drive, Suite 110 
Fairfield, CA 94534 
[[T] 707-455-7290 • [F] 707-863-9046 • [C] 707-430-7133 
ktidwell@broadbentinc.com 
  

 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, 
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, or distribution or the taking of any 
action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and 
delete this communication and destroy all copies. 
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